
Historic Round Rock

Joseph Ake owned this lot in 1877.  By 1881, his building was gone, and D. C. Fanning owned the 
property.  The current building appears to date from 1882.  Fanning operated a grocery store, and 
in 1885 shared space with a bank.  In 1886, Fanning sold the store to R. P. Linscott, who stayed for 
seven years.  Linscott sold the building to H. H. Hauff, who ran the grocery until 1899.  In 1896, a 
cobbler (shoemaker) shared the building.  In 1902, a harness saddlery and printing office were here.  
By 1909, it was a drugstore and barber shop.  In 1916, it was gentleman’s furnishings.  After so many 
incarnations, this building has had two long-term tenants: Texas Power and Light from 1929 to 1969 and  
Bo-Kay Florist, which started in 1966 further up Main Street, for about 30 years starting in 1969.  
Underneath this later stone façade stand walls from the earliest days of this building’s history.

114 East Main           “Grocery Store”           Built ca. 1882


